

---

About

My passion for visual design became clear when I attended an art course during a highschool year in San Francisco when I was 18. Since then I've spent three years studying Advertising, Graphic Design and Visual Communication at Linnaeus University and Academy of Art university in San Francisco developing my passion for design. After finishing my BA I was picked for an internship at one of Stockholms most renowned Design agencies, Stockholm Design Lab. In 2013 I started as a Designer at the Innovation and Advertising agency Rodolfo, where I'm currently Lead Designer, always pushing my design skills further.

---

Work experience

**Rodolfo Agency,  
Stockholm Sweden  
Title: Designer, Lead Designer.  
December 2013 -**

My current employment is a Lead Design position at Rodolfo advertising and innovation agency in Stockholm. I work with and have the main creative design responsibility for projects by clients such as Erik Wallin, Nackademin, Wästbygg, Astma- & Allergiförbundet and Linnaeus University.

**Rodolfo Agency,  
Stockholm Sweden  
Title: Freelance Designer  
October 2013 - December 2013**

Worked with clients such as Nackademin and Sjölin's Gymnasium.

**Stockholm Design Lab,  
Stockholm Sweden  
Title: Graphic Design Intern  
September 2013 - November 2013**

With my interest in the profession, I looked for internship opportunities and ended up as a Graphic Design intern at SDL. I worked on client projects for Askul, Flügger and Landshypotek Bank.

**Why Buddha? / Oii Design  
Göteborg, Sweden  
Title: Graphic Design Intern  
June 2011 - August 2011**

After my first year attending the BA-programme I looked for a summer internship and ended up as a Graphic Design intern at Why Buddha and Oii Design. I worked with brochures and online materials.

---

Education

**Linnéuniversitetet, Kalmar 2010 – 2013**

Advertising, Graphic Design and Visual Communication, 180.0 Hp.  
Bachelor's Degree

**Academy of Art University, San Francisco 2012**

Graphic Design, 12 units  
Bachelor's Degree

During my bachelor I spent one semester at Academy of Art University in San Francisco developing my passion for design through another cultural perspective.

**Högskolan i Borås 2009**

Design management 15.0 Hp.  
Design in profession and theory 15.0 Hp.

**Göteborgs universitet 2009**

Art and image science, 30.0 Hp.

**Certificate in Advanced English, Cambridge, 2008**

Was given a CAE certifikat.

**Art College, Folkuniversitetet 2008**

Advertising and Graphic Design, A 12 week course.

---

Honors and Awards

**The Brand Identity 2015**

Design concept for Zenhusen.

**Awwwards "Special Mention" 2015**

Design concept for Zenhusen.

**Sites We Like 2015**

Design concept for Zenhusen.

**Sites We Like 2015**

Identity for the building firm Erik Wallin.

**Awwwards – Special mention May 2014**

Surfkollen - Web based plugin that analyzes your online activity  
This special honor is given to websites that achieve a high score in Awwwards user vote.

**Månadens kampanj Digitalt Resume April 2014**

Surfkollen - Web based plugin that analyzes your online activity.

**Under consideration 2013**

The school project D+R was featured in underconsideration.com.